STATE OF CONNECTICUT

DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER PROTECTION

LIQUOR CONTROL DIVISION

MINUTES

MEETING PLACE: Commission Meeting Room – Room B

MEETING DATE: October 23, 2018 8:30 a.m.

MEMBERS PRESENT: David Scribner, Liquor Control Commissioner

STAFF PRESENT: John Suchy, Director, Liquor Control

Caitlin Anderson, Staff Attorney and Designated Signatory

Mary Riddick, Secretary 2

PUBLIC PRESENT:

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

The Commission approves the minutes of October 16, 2018.

PROVISIONALS:

- 1. **STOFFO, ROSEMARIE E. LRW.5439** Gesto Trattoria, Mashantucket, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the provisional liquor permit upon receipt of copy of CT sales and use tax permit, 8x10 photo of the exterior taken from a position directly across the street or highway showing trade name sign and 8x10 photos of the completed and fully furnished interior. The Commission approves the request to waive separate toilet facilities requirement. The Commission approves the request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while the premises operate with a provisional liquor permit.
- 2. **SMITH, CORLINGTON N. LCA.8071** No action taken. Assigned to agent.

Uncle Joe's, Bridgeport, CT

Liquor Control Minutes October 23, 2018 Page 2 of 3

FINALS:

- 3. **IZZEDIN, LEILA LCT.622** Texas De Brazil, Farmington, CT The Commission approves the issuance of final permit. No requirements.
- 4. **PATEL, NICK LSB.1004** Jom Wine & Spirits Inc. Palatine, IL The Commission approves the issuance of final permit. No requirements.
- 5. **RODRIGUEZ, WILSON F. LCA.8055.P-CW** Pesca, New Canaan, CT The Commission approves the issuance of final permit upon receipt of 8x10 photos of the patio area, elevator access from within the restaurant, second handicapped accessible entrance from the street, full view of the dining room; final menu and publication notice. Endorse patio and interior access.
- 6. **KELSEY, KRISTOPHER E. LCA.8062** Brinx Kitchen & Bar, Torrington, CT The Commission approves the issuance of final permit upon receipt of 8x10 photo of the exterior taken from a position directly across the street or highway showing trade name sign and 8x10 photos of storage with lock, furnished barroom and kitchen. The Commission approves request to waive separate toilet facilities requirement. The permit may be issued after November 1, 2018.
- 7. **SWIENTISKY, ROSS M. LGB.15379.P-CW** Baltyk Deli, Stratford, CT The Commission approves the issuance of final permit upon receipt of publication notice. The permit may be issued after October 31, 2018.
- 8. **SUSSMAN, MICHAEL A. LIP.15642.P-CW**Greenfield Hill Wines & Spirits, Fairfield, CT

 The Commission approves the issuance of final permit upon receipt of publication notice.
- 9. **BASTONE, PASQUALINA LIP.15646.P-CW**Lina's Wine & Spirits, Redding, CT
 The Commission approves the issuance of final permit upon receipt of publication notice.
 The permit may be issued after December 5, 2018.
- 10. **SULLO, ANTHONY J. LIR.19910.P-CW**The Commission approves the issuance of final permit upon receipt of completed publication notice, abandonment affidavit and 8x10 photos of the interior completed dining room areas and kitchen.
- 11. **WINHAM, MICHAEL A. LIR.19912.P-CW** Coyote Blue, Middletown, CT The Commission approves the issuance of final permit upon receipt of 8x10 photo of the exterior taken from a position directly across the street or highway showing trade name sign.

Liquor Control Minutes October 23, 2018 Page 3 of 3

12. RICCIARDI, GEORGE L. – LIR.199126.P-CW

Triple Play Sports Bar & Grille, Watertown, CT The Commission approves the issuance of final permit. Endorse patio.

13. **BALDANZA, ALEXANDER – LIR.19977.P-CW**The Commission approves the issuance of final permit. Endorse patio and interior access.

OTHER:

- 14. **O'NEILL, SEAN R. LMP.69** Tribus Beer Co, Milford, CT The Commission approves the request to extend provisional permit.
- 15. **EASTMAN, JAVIER LRW.5431.P-CW** La Calle Arepas, Norwalk, CT The Commission approves the request to extend provisional permit.
- 16. HAILEGIORGIES, ETSEGENET T. LRW.5432.P

Walia Ethiopian Restaurant, Manchester, CT The Commission approves the request to extend provisional permit.

17. SPRINGER, BRIAN E. – LIR.19949.P-CW

Julio's Woodfired Pizza & Grill, Southbury, CT The Commission approves the request to extend provisional permit.

Adjourned 9:10 a.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

John Suchy, Director, Liquor Control Division mer